

14, Molesworth St. Dublin.

1st day of Feb 4 1887.

Richard
French v Lloyd

Dear Sir

We have yours of yesterdays date. You are however mistaken in thinking you are bound to retain the money for 14 days - This is only necessary in the case of the Defendant being a "Trader" as you will see by reference to the Bankruptcy Act.

Under the circumstances we must request you to send us the amount by return. as delay may seriously affect our claim - In case of

delay our Client will certainly hold

you responsible for any loss occasioned thereby.

Yours truly.

T. W. Hardman & Sons
PMB 14

J. St. L. Nelson Esq
Limerick.

F. STC. HOBSON.

FROM

COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE.
Limerick,

P67/90(2)

2nd Feb.

1887

To Richard & Lloyd Esq
Portinard
Cappanore

Richard Lloyd.

My dear Lloyd

I enclose letter rec^d from London
so you see I will have to pay up at once
so when convenient let me know when I can
meet the bill

Yours very sincerely
Fred Hobson